From:  Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 8/9/2013 11:14:51 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec: Ralff Douglas, Kristin (kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:
Subject: FW: Invitation letter and agenda for October 8th, 2013
Hi,
FYI

I also meant to thank you profusely for helping us get the consultants. THANK YOU.

Marzia Zafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zaf(@cpuc.ca.gov — 415-703-1997

From: Gonzalez, Nuria

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 11:09 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: FW: Invitation letter and agenda for October 8th, 2013

FYL

From: Gonzalez, Nuria

Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 10:57 AM
To:|Redacted ‘

Cc: 'Mary King@pge.com'
Subject: Invitation letter and agenda for October 8th, 2013

On behalf of President Peevey and Commissioner Florio, please see attached invitation letter and agenda for

October 8th.

Regards,

Nuria

From: Gonzalez, Nuria [mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 9:57 AM

To: Gonzalez, Nuria

Subject:
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